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Rel No. 006/ ADlA43VAKU2021(VOLA - 23 65 Date : 3y . 08 2022

From
The Registrar,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University,
Patna-800 001.

To

The Principal,
Maulana Azad College of Engg. & Technology
Ghoma, Neora, Patna- 801115

Subject - Extension of provisional affiliation for the academic session 2022-23.
Sar.

It has reference to your proposal regarding granting extension of provisional affiliation for the
session 2022-23 to your institute for above mentioned courses. On the Basis of the report of the inspection
team, who visited your institute on 28/08/2022 and as per the reccomendations of statutory bodies of
University. | am directed to inform you that your institute is granted extension of provisional affiliation
for the academic session 2022-23 for following branches of Bachelor in Technology with intake as

mentioned below :-

Sl No. Name of Branch Intake Capacity

i Civil Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
il Mechanical Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
jii.  Electrical & Electronics Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
iv.  Electronics & Communication Engineering 30 Seats (One Unit)
v. Computer Science & Engineering 60 Seats (One Unit)
vi. Computer Science & Engineering (A.l.and ML) 30 Seats (One Unit)
vii. Computer Science & Engineering (Data Science) 30 Seats (One Unit)

Your college is granted extension of Provisional affiliation to Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna on the following terms & conditions:-

| This extension of provisional affiliation is presently for one year only for the academic session
2022-23.

2 This extension of provisional affiliation is based upon the approval accorded to your institute by the
AICTE vide F.NO Northern/1-10980907724/2022/EOA, 03/0772022

3 The extension of provisional affiliation is subject to your attending 1o all the deficiencies /
shortcoming/advices suggestions pointed out by the inspection team in its report dated 280872022
(attached) in the meantime and send compliance report through affidavit within a period of
03(Three) months 10 the University from the date of issue of this letter.

4 The University may inspect your college at any working day without information check the
infrastructure and other academic activity of your college as per guidelines of GolVAKU.

5. All minutes of Governing Body should be submitted 1o office of Aryabhatts Know ledgs University,
Patna ot the carliest -

6. When any vacant posts will be filled by the college/institute, University representative shoukd
invited and appointments must be done in presence of University Reprosentaths ofthe

7. College s regquosted 1o approved all leaching & muwun"*‘ ‘

University an three months.
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This extension of provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of the Court,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna.

Failing the above terms & conditions, this letter will be automatically treated as withdrawn. In such a
case no further correspondence shall be entertained.

Yours faithfully,

Registrar ‘}6’ ﬂw
Aryabhatta Knowledge University. Patna
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